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Mastercreation TFS

From: Trupti Dalvi
Sent: 21 May 2024 11:31
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey; Anuj Dubey
Subject: RE: Need to unblock vendor in SAFAL 

Dear Omkar, 
 
Vendor Name : Dinesh 
Contact No.: +91 98923 65173 / +91 98213 36323  
Company Name : SIGMA ENGINEERS AND ASSOCIATES 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 May 2024 06:01 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Need to unblock vendor in SAFAL  
 
Dear Trupti Ma’am, 
 
Below vendor is disable in SAFAL Please shared vendor contact details and email id. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
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From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 16 May 2024 16:49 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Need to unblock vendor in SAFAL  
 
 
 
Hi Anuj & Omkar, 
 
Kindly check & unblock to SIGMA ENGINEERS AND ASSOCIATES in SAFAL to upload invoice. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 


